
SUMMARY MINUTES

BENTON COUNTY PARK BOARD

December 14, 2010, 6:00 p.m.
Benton County Justice Center

Kennewick, WA

Board Members Present Benton County Employees
Rick Kilgore, Chair Adam Fyall 
Bert Lake, Vice Chair Cami McKenzie
Donna Raines, Secretary/Treasurer 
Skip Gest, Member
Hank Sauer, Member
Marilyn Hyde, Member

Board Members Absent
Kathye Kilgore, (out sick)

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call

Chair  Rick Kilgore called the meeting  to  order at  6:30 p.m.,  led the Pledge of 
Allegiance, and roll call was taken.  

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes of October 2010 were approved.  

Additions to the Agenda

Marilyn  requested  to  add  “protocol  for  canceling  meetings”  be  added  to  the 
agenda.  The Board agreed.  

The Board also requested that “review agenda” be put back on the agenda as a 
regular item.  

- 1 -



Staff Report – Update

Mapping of irrigation, sprinkler heads, etc. complete at Two Rivers Park; will also 
complete at Horn Rapids Park

• Utility Easement at Badger Mountain – Frontier requested an easement 
to run fiber optic line up to the top of Badger.  The County attorney 
suggested  it  be  could  handled  like  a  franchise  and  the  County  would 
receive compensation.  They are currently looking at options.  Bert said it 
might be a good way to the get the road improved.  

• Horse Heaven Vista – Adam determined the cost of Mark’s time at Horse 
Heaven Vista to be between $4,000-$4,500.  Bert said he wanted to look 
at contracting out the work so that Mark could do more projects at Horn 
Rapids Park.  He asked Adam to write a letter to PEDA, possibly splitting 
the time with them, and research whether it could be paid from the Park 
Development fund.  Hank said he thought it was imperative for Prosser to 
be involved as a partner and that their “ownership” in the property would 
go up.  Donna commented that she had heard people were impressed with 
Horse Heaven Vista.  

• Hover Park - No trespassing/no shooting signs were put up in the Hover 
area by KGH, but there was still shooting in the area.  Additionally, KGH 
had  stated it  was  not  interested in  transferring  the property  or  any 
deals, but would be interested in selling the property.  

Kennewick Parks & Recreation Liaison

Hank  added  to  his  written  report  by  stating  the  Pickleball  Association  had 
approached them about courts at Columbia Park and that some courts would also be 
going in at the Southridge complex.  He said that currently the biggest project was 
the Southridge complex, but that it was being delayed by weather.

West Richland Parks Liaison 

Donna  said  she  received  another  call  from West  Richland  and  they  were  very 
interested in a joint parks effort.  

- 2 -



Friends of Badger 

Sharon  said  that  Badger  Mountain  had  reached  100,000  users  for  2010  as  of 
October and she invited everyone to the annual  event on January 29 at Goose 
Ridge Winery.   Additionally,  she previewed the new brochure of wildflowers on 
Badger Mountain and said they would be setting up educational opportunities.  

Priority Projects Update

• Sublease Agreement w/TCSA – complete
• Removal  of  Floats  at  Two Rivers  Boat  Launch  –  complete  (will  try  to 

surplus the material)
• Higgins Field – Contractor on site now and should be complete by the end 

of the week
• Hover Park – no new activity; received two bids and still needed one more 

to move forward.  Will proceed with this project as the other priority 
projects are completed

• TCSA Restroom – first proposal came in high at $30,000.  Received three 
new proposals (one at $19,000) and will review those tomorrow with Roy 
Rogers.  Assuming one of the proposals meets the specifications he will 
submit a contract for approval to the PA and try to get on the agenda for 
January 3, 2011.  

• Vista Park – tire swing is now gone and critical pruning is complete.  Will 
rent a lift in the Spring to finish the pruning.  

Meeting Cancellation - Protocol

Marilyn  Hyde  asked  what  the  protocol  was  for  canceling  board  meetings  and 
expressed her concern over Chair Kilgore canceling the November meeting.  Chair 
Kilgore said there was nothing for the agenda and they did not have their pre-
meeting with Adam so he decided to cancel the meeting.  He said he didn’t see the 
point in paying someone overtime to handle security and there was nothing that 
couldn’t wait until December.  Additionally, he said he did not receive a phone call 
or email from any board member objecting to his decision to cancel the meeting.

Bert Lake also expressed concern about canceling the meeting and said there were 
issues to discuss, including the Rattlesnake Mountain restroom.  Donna Raines said 
the Board had made a point of rescheduling November’s meeting so that Adam and 

- 3 -



Commissioner Beaver could attend and so she didn’t understand why the meeting 
was cancelled.  

Hank Sauer also said he was concerned with the way it was handled, but did not see 
any rebuttals from members that the meeting should be held.  He said the Board 
needed to communicate with the Chairman about these issues in the future.  

Marilyn said there were other items she wanted to see on the agenda and she 
agreed she should have spoke up.  

Rick said in the future that any agenda items should be emailed to the members so 
it could be discussed at the pre-meeting.

2011 Projects

Adam suggested the Board hold a special workshop in January to discuss how the 
Board would like to approach projects and policy in 2011.  Some topics he suggested 
might be covered included the following:

• By-laws/protocol
• Capital Facilities Plan
• Specific projects
• Board Member Terms/Expirations

MOTION:  It  was  moved  and  seconded  to  hold  a  special  workshop  meeting  on 
January 4, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

Discussion

Adam suggested the Board send any agenda items to him for advertisement of the 
meeting.  

Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 

- 4 -



Adjournment

The guests and board members gave closing comments and the meeting adjourned 
at approximately 8:15 p.m.

The  next  regular  meeting  will  be  the  second  Tuesday  in  January  2011  at  the 
Justice Center.  

- 5 -


	Board Members Absent
	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call
	Approval of Minutes
	Additions to the Agenda

	Staff Report – Update
	Mapping of irrigation, sprinkler heads, etc. complete at Two Rivers Park; will also complete at Horn Rapids Park

	Kennewick Parks & Recreation Liaison
	West Richland Parks Liaison 
	Donna said she received another call from West Richland and they were very interested in a joint parks effort.  
	Friends of Badger 

	Discussion

	Adjournment

